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From: Alastair Campbell [Alastair.Campbell@bidwells.co.uk]
Sent: 28 April 2011 17:08

To: imfldp

Subject: Call for Sites - IMFLDP

Dear Sirs
| refer to your call for sites for the above Plan.

We act on behalf of the owners of a site at Foyers which is currently within the Local Plan for residential development. We wish to
make representation to retain this site within the new plan for residential or amenity development on similar lines to those
previously proposed.

Should you have any queries concerning this matter, please do let me know.

Yours faithfully

Alastair Campbell
Associate
Land & Business

Alder House, Cradlehall, Inverness 1V2 5GH
t: 01463 796050
dd: 01463 796053

DISCLAIMER:

This message is private and confidential. Any sharing of this message or its contents is prohibited unless approved by Bidwells LLP. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender and destroy the message and any attachments.

This email is sent on behalf of Bidwells LLP, a limited liability partnership trading as Bidwells. Bidwells LLP is a corporate body owned by its
members.

Where used the term 'Partner’ refers to one of the members or an employee who is a senior professional. The use of this term does not imply
that Bidwells LLP is a general partnership under the Partnership Act 1890.

Bidwells LLP is registered in England & Wales (registered number OC344553). Registered head office is Bidwell House, Trumpington Road,
Cambridge CB2 9LD, where a list of members is available for inspection.

Bidwells LLP reserves the right to monitor all communications through its internal and external networks. Whilst all effort is made to safe guard
emails and attachments through virus checking, we advise you to carry out your own checks. Bidwells LLP do not accept liability for any loss or

damage caused by software virus.

Before you print, please think of the environment.
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